

BREANNA NICE

3323 27th St. West Bradenton Florida, 34205 · (941)210-2100
Nicebreanna@gmail.com

Licensed RN, with over 6 years' experience in the medical field. Providing quality care to a variety of different patients from children to the elderly. Possesses an Associate's Degree in Nursing, and a Bachelor's Degree in this field at the Galen College of Nursing. Aiming to expand my experience and knowledge to effectively fulfill the nursing position at your hospital.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

SEPTEMBER 2019–CURRENT

RN, SARASOTA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

JANUARY 2018–CURRENT

LPN, NURSCORE

SEPTEMBER 2017 – JANUARY 2019

LPN, CAREMASTERS

Home health, agency nurse. Adapted to new environments and provided quality care to a diverse population. Assessed patient's status/vital signs, administered medications prescribed and documented care provided in accordance to policy and in alignment with their plan of care. Delegated appropriate tasks to certified nursing assistants within their scope of practice to enhance patient safety and supervised tasks to ensure staff levels are met to ensure delivery of quality resident care. Communicated with doctors with results, and patient condition and collaborated with interdisciplinary teams to create a team approach to the patient experience.

JANUARY 2015–SEPTEMBER 2017

PCT, MANATEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

FEBRUARY 2014–JANUARY 2015

CNA, CASAMORA REHABILITATION

Provided patient ADL care, assisted with patient activities, obtained vital signs and communicated with the nurse on patient's status. Obtained patients' blood glucose, EKG's and assisted nurses with wound care, bladder scanning, lab collections and patient transportation.

STRENGTHS

- Problem Solving
- Adaptability
- Collaboration
- Strong work ethic
- Healthcare experience
- Time management
- Critical thinking
- Handling pressure
- Multitasking
- BLS/First aid certified

NURSING EXPERIENCE

APRIL 2019–JUNE 2019

CLINICAL WORK, MANATEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL. BRADENTON, FL.
RN TRANSITION

❖ **COMPLETED 120 HOURS**

JANUARY 2019–MARCH 2019

CLINICAL WORK, MANATEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL. BRADENTON, FL.
ADVANCE MEDICAL SURGICAL

❖ **COMPLETED 96 HOURS**

OCTOBER 2018–DECEMBER 2018

CLINICAL WORK, SABAL PALMS. SAINT PETERSBURG, FL.
CHILD BEARING AND CHILD CARE CONCEPTS

❖ **COMPLETED 60 HOURS**

OCTOBER 2018–DECEMBER 2018

CLINICAL WORK, WINDMOOR. SAINT PETERSBURG, FL.
MENTAL HEALTH

❖ **COMPLETED 60 HOURS**

JUNE 2018–AUGUST 2018

CLINICAL WORK, KINDRED HOSPITAL. SAINT PETERSBURG, FL.
MEDICAL SURGICAL

❖ **COMPLETED 72 HOURS**

EDUCATION

JUNE 2013

DIPLOMA, SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL. BRADENTON, FL.
Perfect Attendance for 10 years in school.**

JUNE 2017

LPN, MANATEE TECHNICAL COLLEGE. BRADENTON, FL.
Honor Society.

JUNE 2019

ASN, GALEN COLLEGE OF NURSING. SAINT PETERSBURG, FL.
3.3 GPA.

JUNE 2020

BSN, GALEN COLLEGE OF NURSING. SAINT PETERSBURG, FL.
3.8 GPA.

INTERESTS

- Nutrition/Cooking
- Working Out
- Yoga
- Biking
- Beach